Waverley Borough Council
wa«zr e, Council Offices, The Burys,
Godalming, Surrey
BOROUGH COUNCIL GU71HR

www.waverley.gov.uk

When calling please ask for:

To:  All Members of the LICENSING AND Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services Officer
REGULATORY COMMITTEE Policy and Governance

(Other Members for Information) E-mail: ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk

Direct line: 01483 523224

Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring

Date: 12 September 2016

Membership of the Licensing and Requlatory Committee

Clir Simon Inchbald (Chairman) Clir Peter Isherwood

Clir Patricia Ellis (Vice Chairman) Clir Anna James

Clir Maurice Byham Clir Carole King

Clir John Fraser Clir Robert Knowles

Clir Tony Gordon-Smith Clir Libby Piper

Clir Mike Hodge Clir Bob Upton
Substitutes

Clir Nick Williams Clir John Williamson

Dear Councillors
A meeting of the LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE will be held as follows:

DATE: THURSDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2016

TIME: 10.00 AM

PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS,
GODALMING

The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.

Yours sincerely

ROBIN TAYLOR
Head of Policy and Governance

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an audio
version, large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please
contact committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351



mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the
appropriate officer.

AGENDA

1. MINUTES

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 7 July 2016 (to be laid on the
table half an hour before the meeting).

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive apologies for absence and to report any substitutions

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive from members declarations of interest in relation to any items
included on the agenda for this meeting, in accordance with the Waverley
Code of Local Government Conduct.

4. QUESTIONS

The Chairman to respond to any questions received from members of the
public in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.

5. ACTION AUTHORISED

To receive any action taken by the Executive Director after consultation with
the Chairman and Vice-Chairman since the last meeting.

LICENSING ACT 2003 ITEMS
There are no items falling under this category.

OTHER LICENSING ITEMS

6. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A APPOINTMENT

Following the resignation of Councillor Stewart Stennett from Licensing Sub-
Committee A, to confirm the appointment of Councillor Anna James to this
position.

7. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING (GENERAL PURPOSES)
SUB-COMMITTEE

To note the Minutes of the Meeting of the Licensing (General Purposes) Sub-
Committee held on 7 July 2016 (to follow).



10.

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-
COMMITTEES (Pages 5 - 16)

To note the Minutes of the Meetings of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-
Committees held on 4 and 18 July and 22 August 2016.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider the following recommendation on the motion of the Chairman:-

Recommendation

That pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section 100B(5) of
the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the
meeting during consideration of the following items on the grounds that it is
likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the
proceedings, that if members of the public were present during the items, there
would be disclosure to them of exempt information (as defined by Section 100l
of the Act) of the description specified in the appropriate paragraph(s) of the
revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (to be identified, as necessary, at the

meeting).
LEGAL ADVICE

To consider any legal advice relating to any items in the agenda.

For further information or assistance, please telephone
Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services Officer, on 01483 523224 or by
email at ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8.

Licensing Sub-Committee A 1
04.07.16

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - 4 JULY 2016

SUBMITTED TO THE LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE MEETING

(To be read in conjunction with the Agenda for the Meeting)
Present

Clir Simon Inchbald (Chairman) Clir Libby Piper
Clir Robert Knowles

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda item 1.)

Councillor Simon Inchbald was elected Chairman for this meeting of the Licensing
Sub-Committee A.

MINUTES (Agenda item 2.)

The minutes of the meeting which took place on 18 January 2016 were confirmed
and signed.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (Agenda item 3.)

There were no disclosures of interest.

PART | - RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE

There were no matters falling within this category.

PART Il - MATTERS OF REPORT

Background Papers

The background papers relating to the following items in Part Il are as specified in
the Agenda for the meeting of the Licensing (General Purposes) Sub-Committee.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (Agenda item 4.)

RESOLVED that pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items
on the grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the
public were present during the items, there would be disclosure to
them of exempt information (as defined by Section 100l of the Act) of
the description specified in paragraph 3 or the appropriate
paragraph(s) of the revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act as
follows:-

Information relating to a particular person

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee A 2
04.07.16

5. APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - MR S D J (Agenda item 5.)

The Sub-Committee received a report for a personal Licence where an objection
notice had been submitted by Surrey Police. Members were asked to consider and
determine the application in the light of the Police objection received, Government
Guidance, the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and
after hearing from the applicant and the Policy. A detailed summary of the meeting
is attached at Exempt Annexe 1.

The Sub-Committee withdrew at 10.34 am and the meeting resumed at 11am.

RESOLVED that the application for a personal licence be DEFERRED. The
decision is detailed in the Exempt Annexe 1.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.01 am

Chairman

Page 6



ANNEXE 1

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEXE 2

Licensing Sub-Committee B 1
18.07.16

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B - 18 JULY 2016

SUBMITTED TO THE LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE MEETING — 22
SEPTEMBER 2016

(To be read in conjunction with the Agenda for the Meeting)
Present

Clir Mike Hodge Clir Bob Upton
Clir Carole King

Apologies
ClIr Patricia Ellis

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda item 1.)

Clir Carole King was elected Chairman for this meeting of the Licensing Sub-
Committee B.

MINUTES (Agenda item 2.)

The minutes of the meeting that took place on 9 November 2015 were confirmed
and signed.

PART | - RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE

There were no matters falling within this category.

PART Il - MATTERS OF REPORT

Background Papers

The background papers relating to the following items in Part Il are as specified in
the Agenda for the meeting of the Licensing (General Purposes) Sub-Committee.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (Agenda item 3.)

RESOLVED that pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items
on the grounds that it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if members of the
public were present during the items, there would be disclosure to
them of exempt information (as defined by Section 1001 of the Act) of
the description specified in paragraph 3 or the appropriate
paragraph(s) of the revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act as
follows:-

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee B 2
18.07.16

Information relating to a particular person

4. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - MR S D J
(Agenda item 4.)

The Sub-Committee received a report for a personal Licence where an objection
notice had been submitted by Surrey Police. Members were asked to consider and
determine the application in the light of the Police objection received, Government
Guidance, the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and
after hearing from the applicant and the Policy. A detailed summary of the meeting
is attached at Exempt Annexe 1.

The Sub-Committee withdrew at 10.30 am and the meeting resumed at 11.05am.
The Chairman confirmed that the Council’s Solicitor had been asked to advise the
Sub-Committee during their deliberation on the wording of their decision.

RESOLVED that as it is appropriate for the promotion of the crime prevention

objective to do so, for the reasons given in the (Exempt) Annexe to
the minutes, the application be REFUSED.

The meeting commenced at 10am and concluded at 11am

Chairman

Page 10



ANNEXE 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEXE 4

Licensing Sub-Committee A 1
22.08.16

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - 22 AUGUST 2016

SUBMITTED TO THE LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE MEETING — 22
SEPTEMBER 2016

(To be read in conjunction with the Agenda for the Meeting)
Present
Clir Simon Inchbald (Chairman) Clir Bob Upton
Clir Libby Piper

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda item 1.)

Clir Simon Inchbald was appointed Chairman for this meeting of Licensing Sub-
Committee A. Under delegated authority, the Head of Policy and Governance
appointed Councillor Bob Upton to sit on the Committee for the current vacant
position.

MINUTES (Agenda item 2.)

The minutes of the meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee A which took place on 4
July were confirmed and signed.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (Agenda item 3.)

Councillor Simon Inchbald declared a non-pecuniary interest in the application as
he was a former trustee of the Meath School which would be receiving proceeds
from the event.

PART | - RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE

There were no matters falling within this category.

PART Il - MATTERS OF REPORT

Background Papers

The background papers relating to the following report items in Part Il are as
specified in the agenda for the Committee.

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OBJECTION
AT CORRETTO, 10 QUEEN STREET, GODALMING (Agenda item 4.)

The Chairman introduced the Sub-Committee and officers present and explained
the purpose of the hearing. Environmental Health, as Responsible Authority, was
represented by Anne-Marie Wade and Elizabeth Bance who were both
Environmental Health Officers. Corretto was represented by the General Manager
Natalie Hancock and the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) Ben Westhead.

Page 13



Licensing Sub-Committee A 2
22.08.16

The Licensing Manager introduced the application and outlined the matter that the
Sub-Committee was being asked to decide.

The applicant then gave a brief explanation of the proposed event under the
Temporary Event Notice. The application sought to have regulated entertainment,
late night refreshment and sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises only,
from 2100 on the 27 August 2016 until 0200 hours on the 28 August 2016, for a
Live DJ, soul & funk charity music event. The DPS confirmed that he was willing to
compromise on the timing but did want to be able to play music beyond the current
Premises Licence cut off of 2300.

Environmental Health then made their representation. Environmental Health were
objecting to the application on the following ground: the Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

The Sub-Committee was advised that since November 2015 there had been a
number of complaints received from neighbouring properties regarding loud music
coming from the premises both during and occasional beyond Correttos licensable
hours. Noise recording equipment had not been installed but residents had been
asked to complete logs and the Environmental Health Officers had attended to
substantiate the claims. Officers had attended on a number of occasions and on
two of these times found that recorded music was still being played past 11pm.
Furthermore, music could be heard both across the road, and for the person living
above the premises it was at such a level that the floors were vibrating and the
music could be heard above the television or normal conversation.

Officers had spoken to the person who marketed the property and it was
understood that the floors had been insulated, albeit possibly not very well but that
was the responsibility of the owner and not the bar. And, at the time of purchase, it
was thought that it was just a tapas restaurant rather than a bar, which would create
more noise.

The Sub-Committee was advised that as a result of investigations Environmental
Health established that a statutory nuisance was already in existence in respect of
the noise heard in the property above the premises, and an abatement notice was
served on Friday 5 August 2016 under Environmental Protection Act 1990 section
79(1) which required noise nuisance from loud amplified music to be abated.
However, since the notice had been served, further complaints had been received
from the owner of the flat above the premises and these were recorded in the log
that they had provided. This also showed that music was being played beyond the
licensable hours.

The Sub-Committee asked questions of the applicant concerning what lengths they
were going to for reducing the noise emanating from the premises and for this event
what steps would be taken to reduce the noise. The DPS advised that they were
taking steps to reduce the noise. They had spoken with the owner of the property
above the premises and it was evident that although the noise downstairs did not
sound loud, it was being carried through the floor boards and joists and could be
heard loudly in the flat especially when there was a heavy base which had, on

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee A 3
22.08.16

occasion, caused the floor boards to vibrate. They had organised for a sound
engineer to come in two weeks time and explore ways they could have the
speakers in a different position as they were currently hung to the ceiling which
could be the problem. They suggested that they could hire floor based speakers for
the event and they had started to monitor the decibel levels. The DPS also
suggested that some of the problem was inherent because there had not been a
bar in that area of the road before and the noise was new to the residents that lived
there. They would also be looking to install a sound level meter to set at a level that
everyone was happy with.

The Sub-Committee then WITHDREW at 10.40am.

Following the Sub-Committee’s deliberation the meeting RESUMED at 11.15am.
The Council’s Solicitor had been asked to advise the Sub-Committee during their
deliberation on the wording of their decision:

The Sub-Committee carefully considered an application for a Temporary Event
Notice (TEN) given by the ‘premises user’ for Corretto where an objection had been
made by Waverley Borough Environmental Health Services on the grounds of
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Sub-Committee heard sufficient substantiated evidence submitted by
Environmental Health as Responsible Authority regarding complaints and incidents
since November 2015 that conflicted with the Licensing Objective relating to the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Sub-Committee considered it appropriate and necessary for the promotion of
the prevention of public nuisance objective for the reasons given below to reject the
application:

. The Sub-Committee considered that from the information submitted from
Environmental Health regarding previous complaints and incidents at the
premises, the DPS had failed to uphold the Licensing Objective of prevention
of public nuisance and the DPS had not convinced the Sub-Committee there
was an ability at this time to uphold it in the future. With the background of
the events outlined by Environmental Health and the nature of the planned
event, particularly because the music would be base dependent, the Sub-
Committee did not have confidence in the applicant to manage the event and
was satisfied that the Prevention of Nuisance Licensing Objective would be
undermined if the event were to take place.

. The Sub-Committee was concerned that since the noise abatement notice
had been served there continued to be complaints regarding noise
emanating from the property and there was evidence that this was being
played outside of the permitted licensing hours. There had not been
satisfactory compliance to date and the Sub-Committee was not convinced
that the suggested mitigation methods proposed by the DPS would
satisfactorily address the issues in time for the event taking place on 27/28
August 2016.

Page 15



Licensing Sub-Committee A 4
22.08.16

. The proposed event was not a ticketed event and the Sub-Committee were
not convinced there would be sufficient control in place to manage the music
emanating from the premises.

The meeting commenced at 10am and concluded at 11.20am

Chairman

Page 16



	Agenda
	8. Minutes of the Meetings of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committees
	Final Exempt minute
	Minutes open annexe final
	Minutes

	Minutes exempt annexe
	Licensing A 22 August


